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Sayin Uyemiz,

Uluslararas1 Deniz Ticaret Odasi (International Chamber of Shipping — ICS) tarafindan
gonderilen 25.08.2020 tarihli Ek'te sunulan e-posta yazisinda;

COVID-19 vakasi tespit edilen gemilerde, gemi isletmecilerine yardimci olmak amaciyla
ICS, Uluslararas1 Bagimsiz Tanker Sahipleri Birligi (International Association of Independent
Tanker Owners — INTERTANKO) ve Uluslararas1 Deniz Saglhig: Birligi (International Maritime
Health Association — IMHA) ortakliginda yeni protokollerin hazirlandig: bildirilmektedir.

Yazida devamla, s6z konusu protokoller kapsaminda iki yeni yardimci programin
hazirlandig1 belirtilmekte olup, ¢ok sayida COVID-19 vakasi tespit edilen gemilerde sureci
yonetmek amaciyla uygulanacak islemlerin belirlenmesine yonelik bir is akis semasmin
olusturuldugu; olasi bir vaka tespit edilmesi durumunda veya gemiye binilmeden dnce yapilacaklarin
tanimlanmasina iliskin olarak ise PCR testi prosedir matrisinin olusturuldugu ifade edilmektedir.

S6z konusu COVID-19 vakalarinin goriildiigii gemilerde riski azaltmaya yonelik hazirlanan
protokollere iliskin detayli bilgi EK'te sunulmaktadir.

Bilgilerinize arz/rica ederim.

Saygilarimla,

Ismet SALIHOGLU
Genel Sekreter

Ek:
ICS'den alinan 25.08.2020 tarihli yazi. (11 sayfa)

Dagitim:
- Tim Uyeler (WEB Sayfas1)
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From: Jade Smith <lade.Smith@ics-shipping.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 1:27 PM

Subject: COVID-19(20)134 - CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) PROTOCOLS TO MITIGATE THE RISKS OF
CASES ON BOARD SHIPS

TO: LABOUR AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
ALL MEMBERS & ASSOCIATE MEMBERS
Bl WEEKLY MEMBERS MEETING PARTICIPANTS
INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION GROUP PARTICIPANTS

CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) PROTOCOLS TO MITIGATE THE RISKS OF CASES
ON BOARD SHIPS

Action Required: Members are invited to note the publication of the new
protocols introduced to mitigate the risks of Cases of Covid 19 on board ships.
Members are encouraged to share these with their respective contacts. The
protocols have been produced jointly by ICS, Intertanko and IMHA. They will
also be added to the ICS Covid Medical Guidance document when this is next
updated.

Natalie Shaw
Director Employment Affairs
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ICS respects your data privacy. If you would like to know more about our data privacy policy, please follow
this link [htto://www.ics-shipping.org/privacy].
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25 August 2020 COVID19(20)134

TO: LABOUR AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
ALL MEMBERS & ASSOCIATE MEMBERS
Bl WEEKLY MEMBERS MEETING PARTICIPANTS
INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION GROUP PARTICIPANTS

CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) PROTOCOLS TO MITIGATE THE RISKS OF CASES ON
BOARD SHIPS

Action Required:Members are invited to note the publication of the new protocols
introduced to mitigate the risks of Cases of Covid 19 on board ships. Members are
encouraged to share these with their respective contacts. The protocols have been
produced jointly by ICS, Intertanko and IMHA. They will also be added to the ICS Covid
Medical Guidance document when this is next updated.

Background

As we progress through the COVID-19 pandemic, it is vital to keep trade moving. To do that, we
must ensure that crew can embark and disembark safely and efficiently.

ICS, IMHA and INTERTANKO have created two tools to help ship operators manage cases on
board: a flowchart to help identify the process to follow when managing a larger number of suspect
cases of COVID-19 on board; and a PCR testing procedures matrix to help identify what to do and
when prior to boarding and if a suspect case is identified on the ship.

Decision Making for On Board Suspected or Confirmed COVID-19 Cases

A flowchart included identifies the process to follow when managing a larger number of potential
cases of Coronavirus (COVID-19) on board. If COVID-19 cannot be satisfactorily excluded,
seafarers must be treated as positive cases until further assessment shoreside or complete
resolution of symptoms and isolation for 14 days. Isolation is critical in attempting to control the
spread of disease on board. During the isolation period the seafarers should not work and should
be disembarked at the nearest appropriate port. In deciding on the nearest appropriate port,
medical facility capabilities ashore should be considered.

Affected seafarers should not be allowed to work and a risk assessment should be undertaken to
ensure that the ship can safely undertake operations. Due regard should be taken of the safe
manning certification and close liaison with the flag State must be maintained.

Isolate all patients in the sickbay, or in their own cabins, and ensure they wear medical face masks
when mixing with other people. Patients should have access to bathrooms not used by cthers,
1



PCR Testing Procedures Matrix

A PCR testing procedures matrix is also included identifying what to do and when prior to boarding
and also if COVID-19 is identified on board a ship.

Evidence suggests that asymptomatic persons still carry COVID-19 and transmit it to others.

Testing:

= Can identify persons not identified by other screening measures;

B Should ideally be conducted on embarkation in ports or terminals, where tests are available

by port health authority representatives; and

u Should currently be conducted using polymerase chain reaction (PCR) tests, which involve

a swab of the nose or throat. This recommendation may change once new tests are available.

Any seafarers testing positive should not board the ship and should receive further medical
assessment or tests.

A negative PCR test does not guarantee seafarers are not infected with COVID-19 and could still
potentially carry it on board the ship.

Any seafarers about to join the ship developing any symptoms should not be boarded and should
receive further medical advice.

The ability to test seafarers before embarkation depends on many factors including testing
availability in ports and terminals.

Natalie Shaw
Director Employment Affairs
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While the advice given in this Guidance has been developed using the best information
available, it is intended purely as guidance to be used at the user’s own risk. No responsibility
is accepted by Marisec Publications or by the International Chamber of Shipping, IMHA,
INTERTANKO or by any person, firm, corporation or organisation who or which has been in
any way concerned with the furnishing of information or data, the compilation, publication or
any translation, supply or sale of this Guidance for the accuracy of any information or advice
given herein or for any omission herefrom or from any consequences whatsoever resulting
directly or indirectly from compliance with or adoption of guidance contained therein even if
caused by a failure to exercise reasonable care.
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The International Chamber of Shipping (ICS) is the global trade association representing national
shipowners’ associations from Asia, the Americas and Europe and more than 80% of the

world merchant fleet. Established in 1921, ICS is concerned with all aspects of maritime affairs
particularly maritime safety, environmental protection, maritime law and employment affairs.
ICS enjoys consultative status with the UN International Maritime Organization (IMO).




Coronavirus (COVID-19)
Protocols to Mitigate the Risks of Cases On Board Ships

As we progress through the COVID-19 pandemig, it is vital to keep trade moving. To do that, we must ensure
that crew can embark and disembark safely and efficiently.

ICS, IMHA and INTERTANKO have created two tools to help ship operators manage cases on board:

a flowchart to help identify the process to follow when managing a larger number of suspect cases of
COVID-19 on board; and a PCR testing procedures matrix to help identify what to do and when prior to
boarding and if a suspect case is identified on the ship.

A flowchart attached at Annex A identifies the process to follow when managing a larger number of
potential cases of Coronavirus (COVID-19) on board. If COVID-19 cannot be satisfactorily excluded,
seafarers must be treated as positive cases until further assessment shoreside or complete resolution of
symptoms and isolation for 14 days. Isolation is critical in attempting to control the spread of disease on
board. During the isolation period the seafarers should not work and should be disembarked at the nearest
appropriate port. In deciding on the nearest appropriate port, medical facility capabilities ashore should be
considered.

Affected seafarers should not be allowed to work and a risk assessment should be undertaken to ensure
that the ship can safely undertake operations. Due regard should be taken of the safe manning certification
and close liaison with the flag State must be maintained.

Isolate all patients in the sickbay, or in their own cabins, and ensure they wear medical face masks when
mixing with other people. Patients should have access to bathrooms not used by others.

A PCR testing procedures matrix attached at Annex B identifies what to do and when prior to boarding and
also if COVID-19 is identified on board a ship.

Evidence suggests that asymptomatic persons still carry COVID-19 and transmit it to others. Testing:
» Can identify persons not identified by other screening measures;

- Should ideally be conducted on embarkation in ports or terminals, where tests are available by port health
authority representatives; and

s Should currently be conducted using polymerase chain reaction (PCR) tests, which involve a swab of the
nose or throat. This recommendation may change once new tests are available.

Any seafarers testing positive should not board the ship and should receive further medical assessment
ortests.

A negative PCR test does not guarantee seafarers are not infected with COVID-19 and could still potentially
carry it on board the ship.

Any seafarers about to join the ship developing any symptoms should not be boarded and should receive
further medical advice.

The ability to test seafarers before embarkation depends on many factors including testing availability in
ports and terminals.
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Coronavirus (COVID-19)
Protocols to Mitigate the Risks of Cases On Board Ships

Seafarers may become infected while travelling to a ship, so the best time to test for COVID-19 to reduce
infection risks on board ship is in the port or terminal before embarkation, by isolating the seafarer ashore
while awaiting the test resuit.

Testing before deployment to travel to a ship:
« Can reduce risks associated with COVID-19;
= May be a pre-requisite for travel by relevant authorities; and

- Avoids seafarers travelling to the ship who might not be allowed to board due to a positive test or
screening upon embarkation and transmission to others during travel.

Early testing of seafarers suspected of having COVID-19 can help to mitigate spread to others on board ship
and identify who else needs to be tested.




Coronavirus (COVID-19)
Protocols to Mitigate the Risks of Cases On Board Ships

Safe

Not Safe

Onboard monitoring and precaution for suspect

Advice

" Question fance with 108 Cx (COVID-19)
. SHipO) on of the
information Hoalth of Saafarers AS/ATIAQ.

Inform shore personnel about suspect

cases and request that they are

contacted and manitored ; H from

Monitor close contacts on board
as per IGS Coronavirus (COVID-19%
Guidance for Ship Operators for the

Protection of tho Health of Scafarers.

}

Close contacts or nevjoiners.or: board
the ship shawing no signs o symptoms
shall maintain on board self-distancing
measures for at least 14 daysas a
precavtionary measure in addition to
hand hygienc and respiratory ctiguettc.

*++Shore-based medic to conduct

PCR tests for all on board.

+

Are any tests positive?

Seafarers with positive tests to safely disembark

from shi based - YES

NO —

i far further atsh
hospital/safe quarantine location.

“Gonduct cleaning/disinfecting
of reevant zreas on board after

ion of identified suspect cases.

'

inhospital/calbin with separate tobet/
AG duct of the cabin shafl be isolated
Suspect cases shall be kept off work.

is ship within port imit?

Inform port autharity/port

-— N
health officer. YES NO —»
SO
Does the port have sufficient facility
totest/treat COVID-197

«— YES NO

“Seafarers with negative tests should if

cases

Seafarers with COVID-18 sympioms

!

Do seafarers meet clinical/
epidemiological criteria of
suspect casss?

No action required for GOVID-S.
Gonsult and follow up with
shore-based doctor/ TMAS for i
other diagnasis.

— YES NO —»

Contact shore-based dastor/ TMAS
and seek medical advice to ascertain
suspected craw diagnosis.

Proceed in accordance with the
outgorme of the risk assessmant
conducted by the company/Master.
which may be to proceed to the
next port of call or to pracead to an
intermediate port on the vayage.
Master/cornpany to ensure safe

operation of the ship and mental
well-being of seafarers are maintained.

possible be verified by a second PCR test,
conducted 3-5 days after the first test.

disembarkation of infected seafarers.

Port health autharity satisfied
with public heaith measures
implerented?

Measures taken should be notedin

fort health official

the ship sanitation certificate by the

i Ship considered safe and allowed to f
depart. Part glearance issued.

Ship considered sffected and cannot depars, untit the port health

authority is satisfied with preveritive measures implemented.

!

NO

Are the suspect cases
- diagnosed for COVID-197

L

YES

Risk assessment to be conducted
by the company/Master, which after
consulting with the company doctor

or TMAS regarding the suspect
cases, shauld take account of, inter
alia. the ship's outbreak managernent
lan, location at sea. voyage fongth.
facilities on board o safety isolate the
suspect cases. and the sondition of
the suspect cases.

f

in compliance with ISM requirement,
company to develop and implement
its progedure for sailing with suspect
cases including procedure for
dealing with an outbreak of
infaction on board.

Symatoms of Suspect Cases:

+e*Seafarers with acute anset of fever AND
cough; OR acute onset of ANY THREE OR
MORE of the following signs or sympatoms:
fever, cough, general weakness/fatigue,
headache, muscie ache, sore throat, runny
nose, problems with breathing, loss of appetite/
nauseajvomiting, diarthoea, reduced mental
slertness. Set-assessmant tool covidiGatses.
10 can be used. Gompany doctor/TMAS may
alsobe consulted. Howover, many who test
positive may not show any symptoms.

* Reference information from Centers for Disease
Controf and Prevention.

** For guide o cleaning rofer to

the-context-of-cavid-13

2018-nCoV-surveilianceguidance-2020.7

~* Specifically for non-passenger ships

Epidemiological critaria: Rosiding or working
in an area with high risk of transmission of the

virus: for example, closed residential settings and
humanitarian settings, such as camp and camp-fike
settings for displaced persons, any time within tie 14
days prior 10 symptom onset;

OR Residing in or travei to an area vith community
yime within the 14 days prior to

symptom onset:

OR Working in health setting, including withi health
facilisios and vithin houschalds, anytime within the
14 days prior (o symptom onset.

Follow reporting criteria to a concerned
parties such as flag State/port authority/P&f
clubicharterers.




Coronavirus (COVID-19)
Protocots to Mitigate the Risks of Cases On Board Ships

Pre departure from home to
ship [ocation

On arrival in country of
embarkation of the ship

On arrival in the country of
disembarkation from the ship
for repatriation

Initial tests

Conduct a PCR test for suspect case,
crew and close contacts as directed by the
procedures of the PHA.

e

-

.
.

i

i testing of cr

The PHA may require a further test if the
initial test gives a different resuit.* Where

a country does not have sufficient testing
capacity the PHA may recommend an
accredited private testing facility to do this.

Test to be taken according
to the rules of the country

of arrival before feaving the
seafarer's country of origin. *

Due diligence should be
conducted by the company to
ensure the certificate is valid
and not fraudulent.

Verification by officials in
the country of arrival of the
seafarer’s test certificate.

If the certificate is not valid
retesting will need to be
conducted whilst isolating the
seafarer ashore.

When there is no testing by the
State Authority, the company
should use due difigence to
ensure the certificate is valid
and not fraudutent.

o avoid quarantine some
countries of asrival require
anegative PCR test result
prior to arrival of a returning
seafarer. Where required the
test should be available to the
seafaret in the port where they
sign off the ship.

On arrivat in port.

Repeated tests are taken 3-5 days after the
second test.

*E.g. 48 hours for Singapare

Testing requirements for travel
to and from the ship

*Testing Strategy for Coronavirus
{COVID-19) in High-Density Critical
infrastructure Workplaces after a
COVID-19 Case is Identified

https:/fwww.cde.govfcoronavirus/2019-
P

*Testing Strategy for Coronavirus
{COVID-18} in High-Density Critical
Infrastructure Workplaces after a
COVID-18 Case s Identified

https:/fwww.cde.gov/corenavirus/2019-

Y ity/worker-safety-support/
hd-testing.html

ncovl ity/worker-safety-support/
hd-testing.htm]
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